
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

From: Roobert Gooznerr [e-mail addrress redacted] 
Sent: Moonday, July 300, 2012 3:04 PPM 
To: microo_entity 
Subject: Four Patentss 

YOUNG && THOMMPSON 
InInternational PPatent & Tradeemark Law 

209 Madisson Street, Suitte 500
 
Alexandrria, Virginia 222314
 

Tel: ((703) 521-22977 

Fax: ((703) 685-05733
 

Robert E. Gooozner, Ph.D. -- Partner 

Email:  [e-mmail address reddacted] 


Dear Collleagues: 

One of thhe micro-enttity requiremments is “Haas not been nnamed as ann inventor onn more than four 
previouslly filed patennt applicatioons.” 

It would be nice if thhere was somme type of timme requiremment like “HHas not beenn named as ann 
inventor on more thaan four previously filed ppatent appliccations over the last 20 yyears.” 

For exammple I am woorking with aan inventor ((He is in his 80’s) who ddid quite a bit of patentinng 
during thhe 1960’s but is less activve now. He would prob ably qualifyy as a micro-entity if therre 
was the ttime limitatioon proposedd above. 

Truly youurs, 

Robert GGoozner 

This transmmission is intennded for the sole use of the inndividual and eentity to whomm it is addressedd, and may conntain 
informationn that is privileeged, confiden tial, and exemppt from disclossure under app licable law. Yoou are hereby 
notified thaat any disseminnation, distribuution, or dupliccation of this trransmission byy someone otheer than the addrressee 
or its desiggnated agent is strictly prohibbited. If your reeceipt of this e--mail is in erroor, please destrooy the transmisssion 
(and any coopies thereof) immediately. 


